



# Jasmine Hewitt

Sales Assistant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[Instagram](#)

## Languages

English

## About

As a dedicated Sales Assistant at Primark, I've demonstrated my customer service prowess and adaptability in varied retail environments. My entrepreneurial experience further honed these skills, making me ideal for dynamic sales roles. With proficiency in store maintenance and product labelling, I'm ready to excel in any temporary retail position.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Citygate Church
- Pizza Hut
- Primark
- Rhema Church London
- Slaydbyjay small

## Experience



### ● Creche Assistant

Citygate Church | Mar 2018 - Now

- Taking care of babies and children under 2 yrs.
- Liaising with room leaders and senior members of staff in the nursery.
- Working with parents to receive children into the creche with their bags/nappies /bottles
- Ensure the children are cared for in a happy, safe environment. Personal Babysitting for family and friends (age range: babies – 10 yrs)

### ● hair braiding

Slaydbyjay small | Jun 2020 - Now

Since the beginning of the pandemic, I have started up my own business and began the journey of becoming my own boss. Starting this business has helped me learn about good satisfactory customer service.



### ● Apprentice

Elite Hair Lounge | Sep 2023 - Jan 2024



### ● retail sales assistant

Primark | Oct 2022 - Dec 2022

helping maintain the store's appearance and organisation.



### ● receptionist

Pizza Hut | Jul 2021 - Oct 2022

enquiries that customers may have.

### ● Children's church assistant

Rhema Church London | Apr 2015 - Sep 2017

- Taking care and supervising young children aged 3-5 yrs.
- Working with room leaders and senior members of staff in the children's church.
- Support play activities, interact with children and take care of them
- To work with the parents and provide good communication with them.
- Ensure confidentiality at all times.

## Education & Training

### ● Coulsdon Sixth Form College

BTEC,

2020

● Langley Park Girls School  
GCSE/BTEC,